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Dear Rabbl Rabinowitz,

Service Occupation Agreecment

With reference to your appointment as Minister{part-time) of
the Bayswater and Maida Vale Synagogue, I now attach for your
signature and return the Service Occupation Agreement in accordance
with Clauses 5 and 6 of your letter of appointment. Please have your
signature witnessed and after I have received back the Agreement duly
signed by you I shall arrange for the counterpart of the Agreement to
be forwarded to you.

Please return this at the same time as you return duly signed a
copy of the letter of appointment which accompanies this commmlcation.

You ingtrely,

N. RUBIN
K - SECRETARY.

Rabbi E. S. Rabinowitz, B.A.,
4 Wengsley Hoad,

Gatley,

Cheshire, SKB 1QH



